



Eva Drageset

Special Counsel

Eva Drageset assists with counselling, negotiations and dispute resolution related to labor law, insurance and compensation law including health law, professional responsibility, board responsibility and product liability. She has "in-house" experience from insurance companies and knows the industry well. Eva has experience as a board member in private companies and organisations and she also led and developed a law firm before joining SANDS.

Eva has many years of experience as a lecturer and is a committee member of the Legal Committee for Compensation Law. She has published several articles in her specialised fields.

✉ edr@sands.no

☎ +47 55 30 10 20

Expertise areas

Employment law

Insurance

Mergers and Acquisitions

Work experience

2014 -

- **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Senior Lawyer | Special Counsel

2013 - 2014

- **Tryg forsikring**
In house lawyer

1996 - 2014

- **Advokatene Drageset & Preto ANS**
Partner | Managing Director

1993 - 1996

- **Advokat Collegiet AS**
Lawyer

Education

2020 - 2021

- **NHH - Norwegian School of Economics**
Restructuring and innovation management

2018 - 2020

- **Handelshøyskolen BI**
Executive Master of Management

2007

- **Norwegian Bar Association**

Athourized mediator

1995

- **Obtained license to practice as a lawyer**

1992

- **University of Bergen**

Cand. jur.,

1991-1994

- **NHH - Norwegian School of Economics (part time)**

Management